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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

RECOMMENDED TELEPHONE CALL 

TO: 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

PURPOSE: 

BACKGROUND: 

TALKING POINTS: 

Rollie Fingers, Oakland Athletics Baseball Player 

Warren S. RustandWSL 

To congratulate Rollie Fingers who was choosen 
as the Most Valuable Player in this year's World 
Series. 

Rollie Fingers will be honored at a luncheon at 
the Terrace Room of the Plaza Hotel this afternoon. 
It is suggested that you place the call at 1:00 p.m. 

Congratulations, Rollie, on your selection 
as Most Valuable Player in this year's World Series. 

Congratulations, also, to your teammates on 
their third straight World Series victory. I 
know you are looking forward to "keeping it 
alive in '75." 

Your relief pitching, not only during the Series 
but during the entire season was outstanding. 
I know the Athletics count heavily on your 
solid performance game after game. 

Once again, my congratulations to you and the 
Oakland A's for your victory. Good luck next 
season! 

Wedn.esdayz;;z:, l974 I .J/ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 23, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

\ 

WARREN RUSTAND 

JERRY~ 
Recommended Telephone Call 
to Rollie Fingers 

Your recommended telephone call to Rollie Fingers was 
approved and the call was made-today. 

Thank you. 
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